POMFRET RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF MARCH 10, 2015

Members Present: Beverly Champany, Mary Collins, Kerri Felice-Murray, Steve Kulig, Muriel Mrakovich and Rhonda Wishart. All members present.

Others Present: Barbara Gagnon, Recreation Director.

Call to Order: Muriel called the meeting to order at 7:10pm.

Approval of Minutes: Bev made a motion to approve the October 14, 2014 minutes. Steve seconded and approved. There were *no meetings November*, *January and February*. Our December Christmas get-together was held at the Golden Greek Restaurant.

Financial Report: Bills were presented for payment. Mary made a motion to accept bills for payment in the amount of \$10,741.41. It was seconded by Rhonda. All members approved.

Other Business: *New York City Trip* held Nov. 29th was well attended.

Family Ice Skating ended February 22nd. Barbara will finalize the skating program to see if we will continue next year. Rink rental has increased every year. Fun Night at the Rink was held Dec. 13th. Skating games were led by professional ice skaters, holiday music and a visit from Santa. Letters from Santa were well received and replied by Kerri and Muriel.

Current Business: *Pomfret Recreation offers a \$500.00 College Scholarship* for Pomfret students attending a high School or undergraduates for their Community Service for the Town of Pomfret. Application is due by May 7, 2015. This year question is:

How do you think your involvement in community service made a difference to the Town of Pomfret, and why do you feel you should be chosen for this award?

Hula Hoop Class, High School Girls Lacrosse warm-up, and After School Lego Program were cancelled due to poor enrollment. Babysitter Safety Course will be Mar. 13 and Mar. 20. Only 7 enrolled but company still doing the course. Player Development Basketball Clinic will be Mar. 21 at Pomfret School from 2 to 5 pm. Low enrollment so far.

Easter Egg Hunt: will be Mar. 28th with rain date of April 4th The Young Marines will be helping us again this year. Barbara, Steve, Mary, Muriel and Bev will be there to help. **Spring Social** will be Fri. April 10th from 6 to 8 pm at PCS cafeteria for 3rd 4th and 5th grades. Bev and Muriel offered to help make decorations. Mary, Rhonda, Bev and Muriel will help at this event.

After school Stay n Play will begin 4-27 to 5-27 for 1st to 4th graders Mon. and/or Wed. Jonathan March will be new instructor this year.

After school Craft classes for grades 3rd to 6th grade on Tuesday 4/28 to 5/19.

Painting Class with Artique: Lisa Andrews will do this class at Pomfret Senior Ctr. on Friday May 15 at 7:00pm. Cost: 35. Spring Roll Class: Learn to make own spring roll vegetarian, chicken or shrimp roll with Tina Kelly on Sat. May 16th also at the Pomfret Senior Center. \$10. For class. Co-ed volleyball at the rec. park to start in mid-May. Sherri Kristal will be the instructor; \$10. Fee. Red Sox at Toronto and Niagara Falls—May 8 to May 10. Doing this trip with Thompson. Red Sox game vs Oakland on Fri. Jun. 5th .Cost: \$81.00 in town/\$83.00 out of town.

Kinky Boots show at Providence Performing Arts Center on Sun. Jun. 14th also doing it with Thompson Rec. Matinee show at 1:00 pm.

Town Wide Yard Sale: members discussed having the recreation park as a site for the tag sale. It was cancelled again till next year.

Annual Fishing Derby will be Sun. Jun. 7th at Pomfret Rod & Gun Club. Richard Morin will now be our contact member. Barbara has notified the Young Marines for their help this year. We hope they will attend now that we have new members from the Rod and Gun Club.

Respectfully submitted,

murie masorich

Muriel Mrakovich

Secretary